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Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

RE: Inspection Report 2023 May
1 message

Green, Brian <bcgreen@auroragov.org> Fri, Jul 14, 2023 at 8:47 AM
To: "Reilley - DNR, Robin" <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Hi Robin,

 

Please withdraw SL1 for M 1979189. 

 

Do I need to resend the request to release via registered mail again now?

 

Thanks,

 

Brian Green

Acting Manager

Open Space and Natural Resources Division

303-326-8428 office

720-319-1939 cell

 

 

From: Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 8:44 AM
To: Green, Brian <bcgreen@auroragov.org>; Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>
Subject: Re: Inspection Report 2023 May

 

Good Morning Brian, Would you be so kind as to send me a note withdrawing the SL1 for M 1979189 for the time being, otherwise I will be required as per Rule 4. 17. 2(4). to deny the SL1 application today. By withdrawing, we can schedule an inspection

Good Morning Brian,

 

Would you be so kind as to send me a note withdrawing the SL1 for M 1979189 for the time being,
otherwise I will be required as per Rule 4.17.2(4).to deny the SL1 application today. By
withdrawing, we can schedule an inspection within a month.
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